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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Ann Ritchie [ann.ritchie @wtor.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 17, 2006 1:56 PM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD o

Subject: OGX Resources < Vasquez #1 API# 30 025 23850

Bryan,

I had a meeting with Kip Agar with OGX Resources today, particularly concerning the Form C-101 | submitted
for their proposal to perforate & test the Morrow zone in this well. The Atoka perforations will be open to the
annulus and shut-in during the testing of the Morrow formation. In the event the Morrow produces in
economic quantities the Atoka will be squeezed or application made for a dual completion. They do not
anticipate filing for downhole commingling. The ownership is identical for the Atoka and Morrow so in the
event they do not squeeze the Atoka an application to surface commingle at the wellhead will be submitted.
Please let me know if you need further/detailed information on this Morrow test.

Thank you,

Ann Ritchie for OGX Resources, Inc.

WEST TEXAS OIL REPORTS
P.O. Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

432 684-6381; 682-1458-fax
ann.ritchie @ wtor.net
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